Ashley Evans

RN MSN and Family Nurse Practitioner

Pingree Grove, IL 60140 anvevans@yahoo.com +1 773 673 0313

I am a ANCC board certified Family Nurse Practitioner RN MSN with specialized experience in primary care, mental health, medical weight loss, men and women's reproductive health, hormone replacement therapies and peripheral neuropathy treatment. I also am an active RN and have several years of various RN experience in M/S, Tele, ER, Home Health and LTC as well. My mission as a RN MSN and Nurse Practitioner is to provide the best healthcare to my patients by implementing evidence based, safe, quality outcome measures.

Willing to relocate: Anywhere

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

Work Experience

RN

HealthCare Support Staffing August 2021 to Present

Family Nurse Practitioner

Hamdard Center for Health and Human Services - Addison, IL January 2021 to Present

full time Family nurse practitioner in a primary care FQHC. I see patients of all ages. I actively manage patients with acute, episodic and chronic care health conditions including mental health. Due to the current Covid 19 pandemic I also see patients utilizing telemedicine and have experiencing with Covid testing and protocols.

Nurse Practitioner

Echo World - Lynchburg, VA 2020 to November 2021

Remote telemedicine Nurse practitioner specializing in remote patient monitoring of Medicare and Medicaid patients with chronic medical conditions such as HTN Diabetes COPD CHF Afib etc. I create treatment plans and collaborate with my colleagues, patients and their doctors to help ensure the best clinical outcomes for all patients.

Internal Medicine and Telemedicine Nurse Practitioner

Riverside Medical S.C. - Arlington Heights, IL 2019 to 2020

Internal medicine full time Family nurse practitioner in a private outpatient practice. I saw patients 18 and older. I actively managed patients with acute, episodic and chronic care health conditions including mental health. Due to the current Covid 19 pandemic I also saw patients utilizing telemedicine.

Home Health Registered Nurse

Amedisys Home Health - Lake Zurich, IL

October 2018 to April 2019

I performed professional nursing care utilizing oasis documentation and the home care home base application. I

provided post-acute and post-surgical care as well as chronic disease management and wound care management.

- Specialized Experience in parenteral nutrition administration
- Specialized Experience in providing post-surgical hip and knee replacement wound care
- Specialized Experience utilizing Home Care Home Base application

Home Health Registered Nurse

Advocate Home Health - Lake Zurich, IL 2019 to 2019

Home Health Registered Nurse

I performed professional nursing care utilizing oasis documentation and the advocate home care application. I

provided post-acute and post-surgical care as well as chronic disease management and wound care management. I

developed and coordinated delivery of care with a multidisciplinary team to my patients in their homes and in the SNF/Assisted Living facilities.

- Registered Nurse Case Manager Contractor
- Specialized Experience in providing home health care management to patients with cancer
- Enhanced critical decision-making skills
- -Specialized experience in wound vac application and management

Nurse Practitioner

7 Hills Health and New Vitality MD - Mount Prospect, IL 2017 to 2019

I worked as a Family Nurse Practitioner with specialized experience in primary care, medical weight loss, hormone replacement therapies and peripheral neuropathy treatment. The office closed after physician owner decided to retire and close the practice.

At 7 Hills I provided primary care nurse practitioner care for children and adults for a 1 year long internship in outpatient primary care and home health care.

Home Health Registered Nurse

Heroes Home Health - Chicago, IL 2017 to 2018

I provided quality home health nursing care to all patients in Mchenry, Kane, Lake and Cook Counties of IL.

- I was the principal on call triage RN for Heroes Home Health agency
- Specialized experience providing infusion services, phlebotomy services and psychiatric care

coordination

• Specialized Experience utilizing AXXESS application and great communication skills

Registered Nurse - Emergency Room

Centegra Health System - McHenry, IL 2016 to 2017

I provided acute and emergency care nursing services to all patients presenting to the CHS ED. I routinely provided

inpatient nursing mentorship to nursing students in local community ASN and BSN nursing programs.

- Safety Star Registered Nurse Award for providing 5-star patient safety in nursing care
- Daisy Award Nominee for providing excellent quality nursing care
- Certified in providing CPR, BLS and ACLS to patients as appropriate

Education

Nurse Practitioner Internship Primary Care

Herzing University - East Dundee, IL January 2017 to December 2017

Master of Science in Nursing

Herzing University - Madison, WI April 2016 to December 2017

Bachelor's in Nursing

Chamberlain College of Nursing - Addison, IL April 2013 to December 2015

Nursing Licenses

CNP

State: IL

Skills

- PHLEBOTOMY
- PRIMARY CARE
- MRI
- HIV
- DOCUMENTATION
- Acls
- BLS
- EMR
- Epic
- Excel
- Nurse Practitioner
- Family Nurse Practitioner
- Nursing

- Triage
- Hospital Experience
- Medical Imaging
- Critical Care Experience
- Experience Administering Injections
- Medication Administration
- Laboratory Experience
- Supervising Experience
- Nurse Management
- Cerner
- Medical Records
- Patient Care

Links

http://www.linkedin.com/in/ashley-evans-94729285

Certifications and Licenses

Family Nurse Practitioner

ANCC

Driver's License

Advanced Practice Registered Nurse (APRN)

BLS Certification

RN

Additional Information

Professional Degree as a Family Nurse Practitioner, licensed in Florida and Illinois, board certified by ANCC.

SKILLS

Primary Care Skills
Acute Disease Management
Episodic Disease Management
Chronic Disease Management
Comprehensive Physical Examination

Screening Pap Smear

Sexual Transmitted Disease

HIV
Smoking
Alcohol
Anxiety
Depression
Lab and Testing Results Skills
Phlebotomy
Infusion Services
Ordering of XRAY, CT, MRI, DEXA

Professional Skills
Well organized
Detail oriented
High verbal and compression
Critical decision making
Documentation
Tablet and computer data input